## REGULAR SESSION March 24, 1986

The Hunt Co. Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Green presiding. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read. Opening prayer was given by Judge Green.

## OLD BUSINESS:

- 2888 On the motion by John Mizell, second by Mike Crowell, the Court rescinded order # 2879, dated 3-10-86.
- 2889 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court appointed Dr. Martin Strand & Robyn Currington to the NCT COG's Private Industry Council. Unanimous Vote.

## NEW BUSINESS:

- 2890 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court delayed any action on the approval of the appointment of Jerry Hoagland to the Board of Trustees of NCT MHMR.
- The Court heard from Kenneth Griffis regarding the posting of signs on roads.
- 28% On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court approved the preliminary plat on Salem-Kinser Estates, Phase I (Pct. 1)-Jake King, with the stipulation that the plat show "except existing county road" with regards to County funds being required for upkeep on the roads.
- 2892 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court agreed to allow Dist. Clerk Ann Prince to hire part-time help at \$4 per hr. County Auditor to transfer funds from the 'Equipment Acct.' of the Dist. Clerk to help fund the expense.
- 2892 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court voted to allow the Co. Atty to purchase computer equipment for the office. County to be reimbursed by the Co. Atty. Russell Brooks will work out the terms with the Co. Auditor.

## OPENING OF BIDS:

- 2894On the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell, the Court accepted the lone bid from McKenzie Asphalt Co. for hot & cold asphalt mix @ \$27.50 per ton-FOB Greenville. Unanimous vote.
- 2895 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court accepted the lone bid of Ken Parker for maintenance of the air conditioners at the CJC. Bid price--\$1,325 per year.
- 2896 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court rejected the bid of \$500 from L.J. Reagan for the parts to a 1953 Allis Chalmer road grader.
- 2877 On the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court approved the easement request from Continental Telephone Co. of TX. in Pct. 3.
- For the record: Judge Green read a letter from the TX. Justice Court Training Center advising that Judge Merrick Money has completed a twenty hour course in the duties of the office of Justice of the Peace, as required by Article 5972.
- 2898 On the motion by Crowell, second by Lyon, the Court approved the easement request by United Telephone Co. of TX. in Pct. 4.
- 2899 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court authorized the Co. Auditor to advertise for galvanized Corrugated metal pipe & sheeting.
- 2900 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court approved line-item budget amendments.
- 290 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court approved the Accounts Payable.
- 2902 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court approved the request of the Co. Clerk to add Coy A. Green, R-1, effect. 4/1/86. This the only payroll & personnel request. Minutes approved this 14 day of April, 1986.

  Hunt Co. Judge Meeting Adjourned.

ttest:

Co.